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1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Regulatory Compliance/isler CLERK

2. OPR:

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4, Suggested Docket Title: | Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8644, issued to Globetel, Inc., for

apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any}:

6. Check one:

X] Documentation is attached.

[0 bocumentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 3.25 PM
To: ‘Fabicla@allo.com’

Subject: TX890 - Globetel, Inc.

Attachments: TX890-2007-DelinquentNotice.pdf; RAF-TX830-07-0-R.pdf: RAF rule.doc

TO: FABIOLA GARCIA, PRESIDENT

Dear Ms. Garcia:

The Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) is due every January 30th based on the prior year's revenues. If a company had no
revenues, then the minimum fee is applicable. The 2007 RAF return notice was mailed in December and due by January 30,
2008. When payment was not received, a delinquent notice was mailed on February 21, 2008. Unfortunately, it apparently
was not delivered. Therefore, I am attaching another delinguent notice to this e-mail, along with a copy of the 2007 RAF
return form, and a copy of the RAF rule. Payment, along with the appropriate late payment charges, must be postmarked by
July 10, 2008, fo avoid an automatic fine of $500. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd,
Tailahassee, FL. 32399-0850
{B50) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state flus

7/9/2008




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ey 3 GENERAL COUNSEL

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN > e MICHAEL G. COOKE
LISA POLAK EDGAR ; (850)413-6199
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKoP

o
JHublic Sertice Conmmission
June 25, 2008
TX890-07-0-D
Gilobetel, Inc.

690-2700 Production Way
Burnaby, BC V3A 4X1
Canada,

Dear Certificate/Registration Holder:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Commission has not received the 2007 Regulatory
Assessment Fee (RAF) return and payment. As required by Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161,
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), you were mailed a RAF return form on December 15, 2007, and payment was
due on January 30, 2008.

Because you are delinquent in payment, in addition to the RAF, which is 0.0020 of a company’s intrastate revenues or
a minimum fee of $600, whichever is greater, the company must now pay late payment charges. The late payment charges,
consisting of interest and penalty, are outlined on the reverse side of the RAF return form. If you have misplaced or require a
copy of the 2007 RAF retumn form, please contact David Brown or Valorie Moore at the numbers listed below or via e-mail,

If payment is not postmarked within 15 calendar days of receipt of this notice, as evidenced by the certified
mail reciept, Rule 25-4.0161, F A.C.. automatically imposes a penalty of $500, $1,000, or $2.000, in addition to the interest

and penalty listed in the preceding paragraph. The penalty is based on the number of prior dockets against a company for
violation of the RAF tule. For example, if a company has no prior dockets and fails to pay in accordance with this notice, it
automatically will be assessed a $500 penalty. For one prior docket, it automatically will be assessed a $1,000 penalty and for
two, a $2,000 penalty. For a third docket, staff will submit a recommendation to the Commission seeking cancellation of the
company’s certificate or cancellation of its tariff and removal from the register.

Therefore, it is very important that you pay the 2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee plus late payment charges
immediately. If you have any questions, please contact Tyavid Brown at (§50) 413-6267 or Valorie Moore at (850) 413-6275 or
via e-mail at dbrown(@psc.state.fl.us or vinoore(@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

ftbi b A G R

Michael G. Cooke
General Counsel
cc: Fiscal Services Section

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact(@psc.state.flus
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De;ta;l by Ehtity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
GLOBETEL, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number FO8000002477

FEI Number 205832828
Date Filed 04/20/2006
State NV

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

690-2700 PRODUCTION WAY
BURNABY, BC V5A-4X1 BC V5A4X-1 XX

Changed 07/04/2007

Mailing Address

690-2700 PRODUCTION WAY
BURNABY, BC V5A-4X1 BC V5A4X-1 XX

Changed 07/04/2007

Registered Agent Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.

2731 EXECUTIVE PARK DR
STE 4

WESTON FL 33331 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title D

BUSCAY, BRENT
2533 N CARSON ST
CARSON CITY NV 89706

Title P

GARCIA, FABIOLA
1510 DANSEY AVE
CONQUITLAM, BC V3K-3J1 BC V3K34-1 BC

Title S

http://ccfeorp.dos.state fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc_number=F06000002477&inq_ca...  7/24/2008
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TCHAOU, BERNARD
690-2700 PRODUCTION WaAY
BURNABY, BC BC V5A-4-X1 XX

Titte T

BIRIS, CATALIN
7107 FULTON AVE - APT 314
BURNABY, BC BC V5E-3-H3 BC

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2007 07/04/2007

Document images

07/04/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT

04/20/2008 -- Foreign Profit

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.

- NextonlList ~  ReturnTolist

http://ccfecorp.dos. state. fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&ing_doc_number=F06000002477&inq ca... 7/24/2008




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company l}:iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:
Fax:

Related Dockets:
060498-TX

060731-TP

060799-TP

MCD Company Information for TX890

Printed on 07/24/2008 at 14:27:18 by P.JI

TX890
Globetel, Inc.
Globetel, Inc.
8644
Active
10/09/2006
No
Fabiola Garcia
President
690-2700 Production Way
Burnaby, BC V5A 4X1
Canada,
690-2700 Production Way
Burnaby, BC V5A 4X1
Canada,
604) 638-0151
604) 638-0159

Application for certificate to provide com;igtitive local exchange
telecommunications service by Globetel, Inc.

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
E{?l ocation agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and Globetel,
C.

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
and Globetel, Inc.




